
-----Original Message----- 
From: kath greenow   
Sent: 16 November 2017 10:25 
To: Barber-Martinez, Fernando <Fernando.Barber-Martinez@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Withers, Simon <SWithers@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: re Further documentation from Garway Parish Council in relation to PLanning 
appliction 173224 Land North of Ivy Cottage 
 
Dear Fernando 
At the Parish Council meeting on Monday 13th November it was RESOLVED  to submit 
further documentation in the form of The Parish Council 's lengthsman report relating to the 
road  U71413. 
Please can this document be added as  further comment from Garway Parish Council Thank 
you   
 
Kath Greenow Cert He CEG   AILCM 
Parish Clerk 
Garway Parish Council 
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 Terry Griffiths (Contracts) 

-  Garway Parish Council Lengthsman  

   

   

   
 
Garway Parish Council. 
 

Road Report. 
Last March 2016. 
 
U71413. 
 
This is a single track unclassified road in the parish of Garway CP in the county 
of Herefordshire leading north from the C1239 at Garway Common until it 
leaves the parish at Trolway Bridge. 
 
From Garway Common to Quab Cottage the road suffers from surface water 
run-off from surrounding land which causes damage to the road and 
particularly the tarmac edges. 
 
HCC highways through their managing agent BBLP have indicated that there 
are no plans or budgeting for upgrade of this road in the distant future. 
 
There is no road drainage in this area so the surface water leaches into the 
roadside verges which become soft and not able to bear the weight of traffic 
attempting to pass over them in the absence of passing bays. 
 
At present the volume of traffic on this road is light mainly private and 
agricultural vehicles with occasional heavy vehicles delivering to adjacent 
properties. 

 
Any increase in the volume of traffic from its present level would be detrimental 
and would lead to further damage to this road. 
 
Terry Griffiths. 
Parish Lengthsman. 
Garway Parish Council. 
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